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I refer to your letter dated 11 March 2013 inviting comment from the Office of Environment and Heritage 
(OEH) on the exhibition of the Environmental Assessment for Stage 1 Project Application at the Summer 
Hill Flour Mill Redevelopment (MP100180) in the Ashfield local government area. 

OEH has reviewed the documents and has no interest in this matter. 

If you have any queries regarding this matter please contact Rachel Lonie on 9995 6837 or by email 
rachel.lonie@environment.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

LOU EWINS 
Manager Planning and Aboriginal Heritage 
Regional Operations Group, Metropolitan 
Office of Environment and Heritage P O  

Box 668 Parramatta NSW 2124 
Level 7, 79 George Street Parramatta NSW 
Tel: (02) 9995 5000 Fax: (02) 9995 6900 

ABN 30 841 387 271 
vvww.environment.nsw.gov.au 


